

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE March 5, 1959

TO:

Skelly Oil Co.

Box 38

Hobbs, New Mexico

RE: Flaring of casinghead gas

Gentlemen:

Form C-110 for your King "C" #4-H 1-23-36 Langlie Mattix
Lease Well No. S-T-A Pool

which was completed 2/3/59, indicates that no connection has been made for the sale of casinghead gas from this well. To comply with Order R-553 you must, therefore, obtain a connection, or secure a no-flare order from the Commission not later than 5/3/59.

Failure to comply with these instructions will result in allowable cancellation without further notice.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Proration Manager

Title

LEP/bs